City of Neenah
Board of Public Works Agenda
Tuesday, July 7, 2015,
Neenah City Hall
Hauser Room

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to the requirements of Wis. Stats. Sec. 19.84,
that a majority of the Neenah Common Council may be present at this meeting.
Common Council members may be present to gather information about a subject over
which they have decision-making responsibility. This constitutes a meeting of the
Neenah Common Council and must be noticed as such. The Council will not take any
formal action at this meeting.

V.

Approval of the minutes of the June 23, 2015 regular meeting. (Minutes can be
found on the City web site)

Appearances

Unfinished Business.

New Business
A Public Works

1.

Final Payment for Contract 4-14 Replacement Sidewalk
Construction/Concrete Pavement Patch to Fischer-Uiman
Construction, Inc., Appleton for $81,996.78

Pay Estimate No. 3 Contract 1-15 Sewer and Water Main
Construction and Street Construction on Bridgewood Dr,
Meadowview St., Green Meadows St., Hilicrest Pl., Elmwood Ct.,
Jean St., and Green St. to Van Straten Construction Co., Inc,,
Green Bay for $209,981.06

Change Order 2 Contract 4-15 Main Street Bridge Rehabilitation to
NuGen Johnson, LLC, Sussex, for $11,255.32

Final Payment Contract 4-15 Main Street Bridge Rehabilitation to
NuGen Johnson, LLC, Sussex, for $22,098.46

Any announcements/questions for the Board



Minutes of the Board of Public Works Meeting
Tuesday, June 23, 2015 -12:00 p.m.
Hauser Room

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Kaufert, City Attorney Godlewski, Director Public Works Kaiser,
Director of Finance Easker, Director of Community Development & Assessment Haese and
Aldermen Bates & Hillstrom.

ALSQO PRESENT: Alderman Polinow.

Mayor Kaufert called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.

MINUTES: MSC Hillstrom/Bates to approve the minutes from the June 9, 2015 Board of
Public Works meeting, all voting aye.

APPEARANCES: None.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:

Public Works

Award Contract 3-15 Epoxy Pavement Marking: Dir. Kaiser requested awarding Contract 3-15 Epoxy
Pavement Marking to the low bid from Guide Lines Pavement Marking, LLC, in the amount of
$54,199.78. This contract was structured as a joint services contract for both the City of Neenah and
City of Menasha. The City of Neenah's share is $41,786.54. The budget for this work was
$42,000.00. The City of Menasha's share is $12,413.24 for a total contract price of $54,199.78. The
City of Menasha will be invoiced for their share of the costs by the City of Neenah, Dir. Kaiser
indicated this was a test joint contract. Board members expressed support for the cooperative nature
of the agreement and applauded staff for the innovation. MSC Kaiser/Haese to award Contract 3-
15 Epoxy Pavement Marking for the Cities of Neenah and Menasha to the low bid from Guide
Lines Pavement Marking, LLC, in the amount of $54,199.78, with Neenah’s share at $41,786.54
and Menasha’s share at $12,413.24, with Menasha to be invoiced by Neenah for their share, all
voting aye.

ADJOURNMENT

MSC Easker/Bates to adjourn at 12:17 p.m., all voting aye.

Respectfully Submitted,

James G. Godlewski
City Attorney



Pay Ta: Fischer-Ulman Construction, In

915 8. Midpark Drive

Appleton, Wi 54915-3669

Contract No.

4-14 ﬂmu_momgmzﬂ SW Construction/Concrete Pavement Patch

Number of Attachments

City of Neenah
Public Works Department
Contract Payment Form

Date: July 3, 2015
Estimate No. Final_
Contract
Account Description Account # Payment Breakdown Budget Pd to Date

Street Repair Undesignated .012-5199-743-0236 $8,892.80 $105,000.00 $150,000.00 $114,843.59
m_amémhw.ﬁﬁm__ c:amm_@:mﬁmu o012 m‘wo._ -742-0236 3 ~ $56,191. 86 $150,060.00 $150,000.00 $70,218.87
Sanitary mmumimmv_mom:um:ﬁ 046-5001-742-0236 L $6,355.10 $14,402.50 $248,000.00 $2,252.89
Storm Repair/Replacement 049-5203-743-0236 _...80.00 $55,000.00 $150,000.00 $65,000.00
‘mﬁo:ﬁ mmﬁmq Pavement _»m_um . ,..oam 5249-743-0236 84 331.69 $10,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00
Water Pavement mm.um._: ... 800-0402-770-6730 ‘m@ 126.33 $25,000.00 $100,000.00 $15,006.00
mammméooa LN (2011 W CF) . 012-5332-742-0236 $0.00 $33,760.15 $137,404.00 $34,000.00

TOTAL: $81,996.78 $393,162.65 $850,404.00 $301,315.35
Approved by Public Works Department July 3, 2015
Approved by Board of Public Works July 7, 2015
Approved by Common Council July 15, 2015

(final payments only)

Sent to Finance July 16, 2015



10 Fasther-Utnan Constructon, ing,, §15 S Rhdpark Drive, Appkiton, Wi #4915.3868

T for Conract £-14, Reptacement Sicawalk Construgtan and Concrote Pavemen! Palch

[ DESCHIBTIGN i Original Big " Eatimate Mo, 4 ¥ Final
; Uit Prive | QUANTITY Total QUANTITY L Tetar T QUANTIY T Torel
: Furnish and Insia? 47 Convrele Sifevisik 3356 1T S00 So Pt S62RASODE 1700000 Bg B, $81,030.00 ‘ 2899759 8o 1, 365,920 27 |
Furaish ang Ingiel £ Conctele Sidowall § Diveway 5388 S008 8g. Fi $19.900.00 450800 8y FL S17.81C.00 571235 &o. ¢ 323,735 18
3. Concrete Sicowa’® Romoval $0.7¢ | 23360 So. Ft SI8585 00 L 2980600 Sa. Ft. $16,9856.00 3384364 3q. 2874043
4. Furawh and Instsl Concrede Curk & Guiter SZRLG [ 9.500 L Fr 542.006.00 ISGO.L0 L. L E42.006.00 TTRRED Lin £ 3EO3EL A0 Y
5 Fumish ard festall MES Congrete Gy § Gulter {9 bag} Sa3040 50 Lin Fi $1.850.00 Z9.60 L B £680.0C 2002 Lin, Fr 680 L0
6. _Concrete Curb ang Gutler Rimoval 5378 1.850 Lin Fi §5.812.50 1820.00 Lin, Fi. $5,700.0C HBI9EE Lin Fi £5,024.25
<} _8Congrete Paverent Repair $46.85 1 1.006 So Yds | 54885000 40432 Sq. Yes.| $20,155.35 49621 By Yds.|  $24.668.02 :
8. 5" Congrele Paverment Repeir HES (7 bag) 530,50 200 Sa, Yd5. | §10,100.00 1A S0, YO8, 5880,22 V765 Sa. Yds. $gen.e2
9. 8" Concrele Pavement Repzit HES (3 by 554.00 0 %o Yds. £2.700.00 2030 B4, Yo | §1,02620 20.20 S0, Yy Si.oes.2n
16, & Congrete Pavement Repslr §50.55 50 Sg. Yds. $2.507.50 I E6530 8g. Yds. i §27848 30 562,75 S0. Yos.i  S2E.221480
11, 5 Conorete Paverment Repair BES (7 bag: 5200 £0 So. Yde S2E650.00 . E7.00 8g Yds. i 52054 00 8388 §o. Yds, : $4,20082 :
12,8 Corcrete Povemenl Repait HES {8 begs EH8.08 S6_S0. Yox 22,600.00 3740 8g Ygs. | §1.008.20 . i7.49 Sc. "n’ds._3 $1.008.20
312" Congreds Pavemen BA Repa ES (F bag $E5 00 110 So Yds. $5.380.00 115.00 8q. ¥os. $5.77500 15,00 So. Yds. $8,77560
1¢. Copenaie Pavement Parlinl Depth Repair Jont s Cragk £ 100 _Lin FL §3,400.00 3250 Lis 11 $1,138.00 4282 Lin. Py, §1.455.20 1
15 Congrete Pavement Pariial Oepth Repair Sudfsce £90.00 328 8g.F1 $15,256.00 21392 Sa. £ | $10.685.06 213.82 8¢, F1, $10.855.00
16, Fult Deptlk Saw St foontiele pavements 2351 2800 Lin Fr §6.58000 290000 Lin. FL 3L ETSOC 285300 Lin F1 3670825
17, Furpish and inolali Drifed Twe Bats 5676 1 1500 Each 5862500 A84.0¢ Each S3B30.78 579,00 Each $3.832%.25
18. Furnish ingtall Drified Dowel Bars §30.00 200 Each $9.006.00 47400 Eact $4.740,00 505.00 Each 505200
18, Fumish ang Instad Cross Stlch $17.28 250 Each 032,59 290 Eoch 35175400 215,05 Each $8433.74
20, 172 inch rods Gin glace) 1.1 SO0 Lin FL 355060 0060 Lin FL &304 5200 1Lin Ft L5.00
23, Furnish ang inglat caich basin 81, 700.0G 23 _Each $39.100.00 25.00 Each 23810080 23.06 Each £30,100,60
22, Remove existing cateh basi; SIO0.08 23 Each §6,200.00 2309 Each 5650000 2500 Zsck £5.80800
23, Fumish ang meted chimney geay £350.00 i0_Each $5.50000 _B.00 Baeh Eviey 0,02 Ezen 3000
24, Adjust Caich Basin $270.0¢ 40 Each S10.800.00 21,00 Each SS.ET0.00 22.00 £ach £7,820.06
25, Adjust Manholes £310.00 30 Each $2.100.00 16,00 Bach 83.100.00 14.00 Bach £4,240.00
28, Install Delectabls Waming Freld {SuppSed by Gity) £20.00 25 Each $500.00 58.00 Each S3D0.0% 400 Bach SBE0.00
27. Route and seal existing crack §1200 €90 Lin. Fi. 56 60400 749.00 tin 1. 36,965 90 798.00 1in, k1. 9808 00
28 Teracing, Seod, Mulch, Fedilizing $7.00 200 Sg. ¥ds. 1.400.00 14240 84 Yds. $956.80 18487 Su. Yoo $LO67.8T
28, Trafiic Confrof $5,900.00 1 L8 $56,800.00 100 LS 55,800,007 140 L8 6 9C0.05 ,
TOTAL | §359,402.50 |  $310,300.42 $363,512.1% f

HOTE (1) Relsinags sob pe; ¥, Stants 5500245
Retansps is 5% of the estimae uatd BI% of the wark is compiated
AL SO% COMpAeEon, o sddlizne! amaunis s reteined

Fox Fincl Ectimates, thave ix ro releerage.

Razpoctialy qubmitied,

P K

Cerry Kaser, PE.
Director ¢f Public Werks

[Bragatod Amsunt: $393.760.00

~Z WAL

Contractd Signature

L7095

Caie

Work In gzle
Redeinage’

Lhx Contacier
Previously paid
e s extimate

$21D,300.4%

W¥ork & dale

£5,985.06 Rewtnsge’
SI01.348.38 Due Contradier
$267 02053 Froviously paid

[ $34,385.57 Joue this esemate

330333243

2046
353,312,135
$204.31535




Pay To:

Contract No.

Water Work Qrder No;

Van Straten Construction Ce., Inc.

2117 S. Oneida Street

Green Bay, W( 54304

1-15 Sewer and Water Main Construction and Street Construction

on Bridgewood Dr., Meadowview St., Green Meadows St.,

Hillcrest PL., Elmwood Ct., Jean St. and Green Si.

341/342 1343 /34513461347 /349

Date: July 1, 2015
Estimate No. 3
Contract
Account Description Account # Payment Breakdown Budget Pd to Date
Sanitary Bridgewood Dr 046-5051-743-0236 $26,143,99 $174612.00  $180,000.00 $116,357.90
Water Main Bridgewood Dr 400-0000-207-0341 ~ $22,731.60 $102, 550 00 $138600.00 37149510
Storm Bridgewood Dr 049-52056-743-0236  $11,675.50  $8.8 ~$10,000. 00 $0.00
Street Bridgewood Dr 012-4380-743-0236 $4,521.43 $286,262.50 $306,000.00 $235.60
Sanitary Meadowview St 046-5057-743-0236 $2,137.50 $28,000.00  $29,000.00  $6,725.00
Water Main Meadowview St 400-0000-207-0347 $0.00 $78,570.00 $90.000.00 $74,423.00
Storm Meadowview St 049-5205-743-0236  $475.00 $28,300.00  $30, 000 00 51767475
Street Meadowview St 012-4476-743-0236 $30,432.35 $122,120.00 $135,00000  $1,163.75
Sanitary Green Meadows St 046-5059-743-0236 $0.00 - $10,000.00 $13,000.00 $12,198.00
_Water Main Green Meadows St $0.00 $38,280.00 $55,000.0C $32.437.75
Storm Green Meadows St 049-5206-743-0236 __$3,990.00  $18,860.00 $20,000. $3,610.00
Street Green Meadows St 012-4478-743-0236 $15.499.87 $59,495.00 $70,000.00 $467.40
Sanitary Hillcrest PI 046-5058-743-0236 $0.00 $5,502.00 $7.000.00  $6,308.00
Water Main Hillcrest PI 400-0000-207-0346 $0.00 $28,000.00 342, ODD 00_ $24 424 50
) Storm Hillcrest P 049-5205-743-0236 $0.00 $9,43500  $10,0 ODD 00 $8,086.25
Street Hillcrest P 012-4477-743-0236 $11,489.87 $46,969.50 $50,000.00 $332.74
Sanitary Elmwood Ct 046-5052-743-0236 $20,681.50 $30,501.00 $33,000.00 $0.00
Water Main Elmwood Ct 400-0000-207- 0342 $21,784.45 $38,180.00 $33,000.00 $0.00
Storm Elmwood Ct 049-5205- 743»0236 $1,377.50 $2,400.00 $3,000.00 $0.00
Street Elmwood Ct 012-4508-743-0236 $0.00 $52,750.00 $60,000.00 $0.00
Sanitary Green St _ 046-5055-743-0236 _$16,406,50 $24,101.00 $27.000.00 $0.00
Water Main Green St 400-0000-207-0349 $20,634.00  §30, 145.00 $51.,400.00 $0.00
Storm Green 5{ 049-5205-743-0236 $0.00 $2,225.00 $3,000.00 $0.00
Street Green St 012-4510-743-0236 $0.00 $48,867.50 $55,000.00 $0.00
Sanitary Jean St 046-5054-743-0236 __$0.00 $57,852.00 $62,000.60 $0.00
Water Main Jean St __400-0000-207-0343 $0.00 $47,730.00 $66,000.00 $0.00
Storm Jean St 048-5205-743-0236 $0.00 $2,225.00 $3,000.00 $0.00
Street Jean St 012-4509-743-0236 $0.00 $68,482.00 $75,000.00 $0.00
Sewer Televising 046-5001-743-0236 $6.00 $5,000.00 $2,500.00 $0.00
TOTAL $209,981.06 $1,456,214.50  $1,672,500.00 $376,950.74
Approved by Public Works Department July 3, 2015
Approved by Board of Public Works July 7, 2015
Approved by Commen Council N/A
(final payments only)
Approved by Water Commission N/A
(final payments only)
Sent to Finance July 8, 2015
6

Number of Attachmenis

City of Neenah

Public Works Department
Contract Payment Form



Jufy 1. 2G15

Huiorable Mayor Bautert and the Common Council. Meerat, W

The lollowing is Pay Eslimate No. 3 for Contract 1-15, Miscoliancaus Sewer and Waler Mam Consliuchion and $treet Constiuclion on Briggeweod Dr.. Meadawview St.
Green Meadows 51, Hilicrest PL, Etmwood CL. Jean 84, aad Green St 1o VanSliaten Cansiraction Co. Inc., 2417 S, Goeda Street, Gicen Bay, VWi 54304

Original Bl i No. 2 Estimate No. 3 WorkThis Estimate
DESCRIPTION Unit Price Quandity Total Quantity Toral Guantity Total Quantity Total
Part 1 - Bridgewaad Drive
A. Sanitacy Sower
11. Fumish and ¢elay 8-inch PVC sanitary sewer £78.00 1270 Lin Ft. 549 060.00 1149 Lin, Fi, £89.622.00 1149 Lin. Ft, 589,622.00 000 Lin. FL $0.00
2. Furnish and relay 6 inch saniltary {atecat in ROW {29) $40.00 800 Lin. F1. $36,000.00 357 Lin. Ft. £14,280.00 923 iin_FL £36,920.00 | S65.00 Lin, Ft, $22 640 00
3._Furnish and relay § inch sanilary Jaleral ROW 10 house $40.00 150 Lin. FL £6,000.00 Lin, F1, 50.00 Lin. £t $0.00 £.00 Lin. F1 $0.00
4. Fumish and slipline sanitary |sterat $40.00 150 Lin. Ft. $6,000.00 Li 1. $0.00 Lin. F1. 50.00 0.0¢ Lin, Ft. £0.00
5. Furnish and pipeburs! sanilaiy fateral 540.00 150 Lin. £, $5.000,00 Lin. Fi. $0.00 87 Lin. Ft. $3.660.00 97.06 Lin, Ft, 5388000
&_Roconnecl sanilary laleral at f ion - Slipline/Pipeburst $100.06 3 Each £300.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 0.00 Each 50.00
7. Reconnect fateral at house - Under basernedd, fioor $500.00 4 Each $2.000.00 Each $0.00 2 Each $1.000.00 2.00 Each §1.000.00
8. Reconnect laleral to wye al main $250.00 2 Each £500.00 Each 50.00 Each $0.00 2,00 Each $0.00
4, Exira hole- Siipline lateral £1.00 2 Each 5200 Each $0.00 Each 50.00 8.00 Cach 30.00
10._Furnish and Install Standard mankole (5) 5300.00 54 Ver £1. $16.200.00 $3.6 Ver. Ft. $16,080.00 538 Ver Fl $16.080,00 0.00 Ver. Ft, $0.00 |
111, Remove sanilary manhole. $500.00 5 Each $2.500.00 5 Each $2,500.00 5 Each $2,500.00 0.00 Each $0.00
Parl 1.A, Sanilary Sewer Toal £174,562.00 $122.482.00 §150,002.00 $27.520.00
B. Water Main
1._Fumish &install 8-inch PVCQ €-909 main $47.00 1,280 Lin, P, $58.750.00 1,214 Lin Ft. $57.058.00 1,240 Lin, FL, £58.280.00 2600 Lin. Ft. $1,222.00
{2, Furnish & install 8-inch valve wi box $1,900.00 2 Each $3,800.00 2 Each £3,800.00 2 Each $3.8060.00 000 Each $0.00 |
3. Fumish & Install S-inch long side service (West) $1.000.00 15 Each £15.000,00 2 Each $2.000.00 15 Each $15,000.00 13.00 Each $13,000.00 |
4. Furnish & instafl 1-inch shor side service {East} $800.00 14 Each $11,200.00 3 Each $2.400.00 14 Exch $11,200.00 11.00 Each 4£B.,800.00
5. fyrnish & install 1-inchservice from ROW 1o $20.90 50 Lin F1 $1,000.00 Lin, F1. £0.00 Lin, FL, $0.00 0.00 Lin, Ft, £0.00
house by excavation
6. Furish & inslafl 1 inch service from ROW e $2.00 50 Lin, F1. $100.00 Lin, ft, $6.00 53 Lin FL £106.00 53.00 Lin. Ft $106.00
[ house by excavation in same Irench as san. lateral
7. Furnish & instalf § inch service from ROW o £20.00 56 Lin. F, $1.000.00 Lin. F1. $0.00 Lin, Ft. 5000 0.00 Lin, Ft. $0.00
___house by puliing
8. Conneclion ig house $300.00 4 Each $1,200.00 Each £0.00 1_Each $300.00 1.00 Each $300.00 |
9. Furnish & instalt hydrant, lead and valve $5.000.00 2 Each $10,000.00 2 Each $10,000.00 2 Each $10,000.00 0.00 Each $0.50
10._Abandon hydrani $300.00 1 Each £300.00 Each 50.00 1_Each $300.00 1.00 Each $300.00
11._Abandon Valve manhole 520000 1 Each $200.00 Each $0.00 1_Each $200.00 | 1.00 Each $200.00
Parl 1.8. Water Main Totat $102,550.00 §75.256.00 $99,186.00 $23,928.00
C. Storm Sewer
1. Furnish and reiay 10-inch storm sewer $35.00 120 Lin. 7. £4.200.00 Lig, F1. $0.00 134.0 Lin. Ft $4,690.00 134.00 Lin.FL, $4,680.00
2. Adjugt storm hole {w/ slurry hackfill) $300.00 2 Each S600.00 Each 30.00 Each 50.00 0.00 Each $0.00
3, Adjusl calch basin $300.00 8 Each $2,400.00 Each $0.00 8.0 Each £2,400.80 §.00 Each £2,400.00
4, install and Maintsin Type "D" inlel Proteciion $200.00 § Each 51,600.00 Each $0.00 5.0 Each $1,600.00 8.00 Each $1.600.00
Extra Fumnish and install storm hot $460.00 0 Ver Ft. £0.00 Ver. Ft. 50,00 8.0 Ver FL $3,600.00 9.00 Ver, FL, £3,600.00
Par 1.C. Storm Sewer Total 58 800.00 30.00 $12,280.00 $12,290.00
E, Streat {Concrete Alternate)
1. Remove exisling pavement and maintain utifity french $0.40 4,000 Lin, FL 51,560000 3709 Lin. £1. §145.00 | 2206.0 Lin, Ft. $882.40 1836.00 Lin. Ft. $734.40
2. Remove existing pavemenl $1.15 4,800 Sq. Yd, 85 520 00 £q. Yd. 30.00 3500.0 Bq. vd. 54 025 00 3500.00 S4. Yd. $4.02500
3. Remove concrete curtl and gutler $1.95 2,700 Lin. Ft, £5.265.00 Lin, F1, $0.60 Lin. Ft. $0.00 2] Lin. Ft. 50.00
4. Remaye concrete sidewali/driveway apron 50.65 $.000 Sq. F1. $3,250.00 Sq. Ft. $0.00 5q. Ft, $0.00 200 8q. Ft. $0.00 |
5. Unclassilied Excavalion 58,75 | 3000 Cu.Yd, $26,250,00 Cu. Yd. $0.00 Cu. Y, $0.00 000 Cu. Yd, $0.00
$9.95 4,050 Ton $40,267.50 Ton se.o0 Ton $0.00 0.00 Ton §0.00
£28.85 5,800 Sq. Yd, $161.560.00 Lin. F1. §0.00 Lin. Ft, $0.00 0.00 Sq, Yd. £$0.00 |
$2200 60 Lin F1, $1,320.00 Sq. Ft. $0.00 $q.Ft. $0.00 000 Lin, £1, £0.00
$7.0¢ 100 Sq. F1. $700.00 Sq. FL. §0.00 Sg. F1. 50,00 0.00 Sq. F1, $0.00
£3.98 4,000 Sq. F1. $15,20.00 $q. Ft. $¢.00 g Ft 5000 0.00 Sq.F1. $0.00
11. Furnish and install HiviA driveway {3-inch) £5.35 900 Sq. Ft. $4.815.00 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.60 0.00 Sq, L. $0.00
12, Furnish and {nstall HMA pavement {3 75-inch) $46.85 10¢ Sq. Yd. $4,865,00 Lin. £t $0.00 Lin. Ft, $0.00 8.00 Sq. Yd. $0.00
13. Temacing. lertilize, seed & hydromulet $5.00 3000 £q. ¥d. $15,000.00 g, Yd, 50.00 $g. Yd. $0.00 0.00 Sq. vd, £0.00
{14, Install and Maintain Traffic Cantrol $100.00 1 Lump Sun $100.00 1.0 Lump Sum $100.00 1.8 tump Sum $100.00 £.00 Lump §) $0.00
Par 1.E. Alternate Street Tolal $286,262.50 £248.00 §5,007.40 $4,759.40
TOTAL Part 1 $572,174.50 $197,986.00 $266,485.40 $68,457.40




Criginal 8id Esti) No. 2 Estimate No. 3 WorkThis Estimate
DESCRIPTION Unit Price Quontity Total Quantity Total Quantity Total Quantity Totat
Part 2 A - Meadowview
A. Sanitary Sewer
1. Furnish and relay & inch sanitary lalecal in ROW (22) $40.00 660 Lin, £, $26.400.00 4170 Lin. Fi. $16,660.00 417.0 Lin. Fr, $16,660.0¢ 0.00 Lin, Ft. $0.00
2. Furnish and relay § inch sanitary laleral ROW ie house $40.00 100 Lin, F1, $4,000.00 Lin, Ft, $0.00 Lin FL $0.00 000 Lin, 1, 50,00 |
3. Furnish and stipline sanitary lateral £40.00 100 Lin. FL $4,000.00 Lin. F1. $0.00 Lia. F1. £0.00 .00 Lin, FL 50.00
4. Furnish and pipebuist sanitary laleral $40.00 100 Lin. Ft. 54.000.00 Lin, F1. S$0.00 Lin, 1, 50.00 0.00 Lin. Ft. $0.00
[5. Reconnect sanitary fateral at foundation - Slipline/Pipeburst $100.00 3 Each $300.00 Each $0.00 Eacny £0.00 900 Each _506.00 |
|8. _Reconnect laterat al house - Under basemenl flaor $500.00 3 Each 51,500.00 Each 50.00 Each 50.00 o.00 Each $0.00
7. Reconnect (ateral 1o wyo 8! main $250.00 2 Each §500.00 Each $0.00 Each £0.00 0.00 £ach $0.00
8. £xlea hale- Slipline lateral $1.00 2 Each . 5200 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 2.00 Each $0.00
|o._Adjust saniary manhol s250.00 3 Each $750.00 Each $0.00 1_Each §250.00 1.00 Each $250.00
10, Adiusl sanitary manhole - Special $1,000.00 2 Each $2,000.00 Each 50.00 2 Each $2,006.00 2.00 Each £2,000.00
Part 2.A. Sanitary Sewer Tolal $43.452.00 $16,680.00 $18,930.00 | $2,250.00 |
B, ¥vater Main
1. Furnish &install 10-inch PVCE C-209 main $50.00 10 Lin Ft. §500.00 Lin, FL. 5000 Lin Pt £0.00 0.00 Lin_FL. 50.00
2. _Fumish &instal! 8-inch PVCO C-509 main $55.00 1,530 Lin, Ft. £84,150.00 828_Lin. £, 545 540.00 828 Lin F1, $45.640,00 0.00 Lin, F1. $0.00
3. Farnish & inslali 8-inch valve w/ box $1,900.00 4_Each £7.600.00 2_Each $3.800.00 2 Each $3.800.00 0.00 £ach $0.00
4. Furnish & install 1-inch fong side service (West/ South) $1.000.00 £3 Each $13,000.00 9 Each $9,000.00 9_Each $9,000.00 | 0.00 Each $0.00 |
5. Fumish & instalf 1-inch shon side service {East / Morik) 5800.00 8 Each $7,200.00 5 Each $4,000.00 §_Each $4,000 60 0.0¢ Each $0.00
6. Furnish & inslall 1-inchsarvice from ROW to $20.00 109 Lin. Ft. $2.000.00 Lin, FL. 5000 Lin F, £0.00 0.60 Lin. F1. $0.00
house by excavation
7. Furnish & instalf 1 inch service from ROW to $2.00 100 Lin, L $200,00 in, Fr. $0.00 Lin. F1, 5$0.00 0.00 Lin, Ft, $0.00
heuse by excavalion {n same trench as san. laloersl
8 _Furnish & install 1 inch service from ROW to $20.00 100 Lin. FL $2,000.00 Lin. FL, $0.00 Lin, F1. $0.00 | 0.00 Lin. F1. $0.00 ;
__ house by pulling
9. _Conneclion to house $306.00 4 Each $1,200.00 Each £0.00 Eacn $0.00 400 Each $0.00
10, Furnish & install hydrant, tead god valve $5,000.00 5 Each $25,000.00 3.0 Each $15,600.00 3.0 Each $15,000.00 0.00 Each $0.00
11._Abandon hydrant §$300.00 4 Each $1,200.00 2.0 Each $600.00 2.0 Each $600.00 0.00 Each $0.00
12. Abandon valve box $200.60 1 Each $200.00 £ach $0.00 Each 50.00 0.00 Each £0.00
13._Abandon vakve manhole $200.90 3 Each $600.00 2.0 Each $400.00 2.0 Each $400.00 .00 Each $0.00
Part 2.8 Water Main Tcl_a_li $144.850.00 $78,340.00 $75.340.00 $0.00
C. Storm Sewer
1, Furnish and relay 15-inch storm sewer $35.00 385 Lin_ Ft, $13.475.00 354.0 Lin, F1, $12,380.00 354.0 Lin. FL §12,390.00 0.0 Lin. Ft, 50.00
2. Furnish and relay 10-inch storm sewer $35.00 a0 Lin. F1. $3.150.00 61.0 tin. Ft. $2.135.00 61.0 Lin. Ft. $2,135.00 | 0.00 Lin, £1. £0.00 |
3. Furaish and Instail Standard manhole {2) $400.00 7 Ver. Ft $2.600.00 8.2 Ver. Fi. $3,260.00 8.2 Ver. F, £3.280.00 | 000 Ver, Ft. $0.00
4, Fumish and Instail darg cajch basin $1,900.00 & Each $15,200.00 4.0 Each $7,600.00 4.0 Each $7,600.00 | 0.00 Each §0.00
5. Adjust catch basin $200.00 1 Each $£200.00 Each £0.00 Each 50.00 440 Each S0.00
6. _Abandoen storn sewer and remove catch basin $500.00 1_Lump Sum $500.00 Lump Sum. $0.00 1.0 Lump Sum $500.00 100 Lunlp_ﬁ $500.00
?._Instali and in Type “0" Intet Protection $200.80 4 Each 800,00 4.0 Each $500.00 4.0 Each sa36e.00 0.00 Each S0.00
8. Furnish and install sitl fence 35,00 60 Lin. Ft. $300.00 Lin. Ft. $0.00 Lin. £1, £0.00 0.00 Lin. F1 $0.00
19. Unclassitied excavalion - Biorelention Basin $20.00 300 Sq. Yd, $6,000.00 $3. Yd. $0.00 59.Yd, 50.00 2.00 59, Yd, $0.00
0. Furnisit and instali sand $27.00 20 Ten $540.00 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.00 0.00 Ton £0.00,
11. Furnish and instali clear stone (3/4-inch washed) 519,00 140 Ton $2,660.00 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.00 0.00 Ton $0.00
12. Fumish and ingtall pea grave! (3/8-inch washed) $40.00 25 Ton $1,000.00 Ton $0.00 Ton 50.00 0.00 Ton 50.00
13. Furnish and inslall rives rock (3-ingh washed) $80.90 5§ Ton $400.00 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.00 000 Ton $0.00
14. Furnish and inslali 6-inch perforated drain tife $2.00 150 Lin. Fi. $300.00 Lin, FL £0.00 Lin, F1, 30.00 0.0¢ Lin. Ff. $0.00
15. Furnish and {nstall 6-Ingh storm sewer / clean-gut $30.00 4 Lin. F1. $126.00 Lin. F1. $0.00 tin Fr. $0.00 0.00 Lin, Ft. $0.00
16. Furnish and instal! engineered soil $40.00 210 Ton 58,400.00 Ton £0.00 Tan $0.00 0.00 Ton $0.00
17. Furnish and install spittway w/ medium fip rap and geofabric §750.00 1 _Lump Suw, 5750.00 Lump Sum $0.00 Lump Sum $0.00 200 Lump § $0.00
Parl 2.C. Slorm Sewer Total $56,595,00 5$26,205.00 $26,705.00 $500.00 ;
D. Streat
1. Remave existing pavement and maintaln wlility trench $075 3,000 Lin, Fi. §2,250.00 ; 16600 Lin. Fi. $1,245.00 | 1660,0 Lin, Fi. $1,245.00 8.00 Lin, Ft. $0.60
|2, Remeve existing pavement $1.151 3,400 $q.Yd. 53,990.00 $q.Yd, $0.00 | 1352.0 8g,d, $1,554.80 135200 Sq.Yd, $1,654.80
3. Furmish and instalf 30-inch concrele curb and guiter $9.95 2,900 Lin, Fi. $28,855.00 Lin, Ft. 3000 Lin. Ft. 30.00 0.00 Lin_F1, $0.00
4. Remove concrele sidewalkigriveway apoan £0.65 8000 Sq Fi, $5,200.00 8q.£1. $0.00 Sq. Ft. $0.00 0.00 8q. FL. $0.00
EX ified Excavalion £8.75 4,500 Cu, Yd, $33.375.00 Cu. ¥d, $0.00 1789.0 Cu. Yd. $15,653.75 | 1788.00 Cu. ¥d. $15,65375
6, Furnish and inslall crushed aggregate base $8.85 3,750 Yan £37.312.50 Ton $0.00 | 1480.0 Ton $14,825.50 1490.00 Ton §14.825.50
$7.00 100 Sq. F1. $700.00 Sq. FL. $0.00 Sg, £1. $6.00 0.00 Sg. F1. $0.00
concrele sidewalk/driveway apran $3.88 5800 Sg. 1, $23,482.00 $q. FL, $0.00 g, Fy, £0.00 0.00 4. FL. $0.00
19, Furnish and inslall HMA diiveway (3-inch) 5335 2,000 $q. Ft. §6,700,00 $q. F1, 50.00 5. FL. 30.00 0.00 5g. FL 5000
19, Furnish and install HMA Pavement (3.75-inch) $55.40 1,000 Ton $65,400.00 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.00 2.00 Ton $0.00
13, Fumish and install 1/2-inch rods $1.00 200 Lin, £, $200.00 Lin. F1. $06.00 Lin. Ft. 30.00 000 Lin_ F1. £0.00 ;
12. Install delectaple waming fields (supplied by City) £50.00 2 Each £100.00 Each £0.00 Each $0.00 | Q.00 Each $0.00
13, Terracing, fediize, seed & hydromulch £5.00 5,000 sg. yd. 5$25.000.00 54. Y0, 50.00 Sq. Yd. $0.00 0.00 $9. Yd. $0.00
14. Install and Maintzin Traffic Comliol S100.00 1 Lump Surj $100.00 1.0 Lump Sum £$100 .00 1.0 Lump Sum' S100.00 0.00 Lump S| $0.00
Pan 20 Street Total $228.584.50 $1.345.00 $33,37¢.08 $32,034.05
TOTAL Part 7 $473,481.50 $i22,670.00 $157,354.05 $34,784,05




QOriginal Bid Estimate No. 2 No. 3 WorkThis
DESCRIPTION Unit Price Quantity Total Quantity Tatal Quantity Total Quartity Total
Part 2 B - Hillcrest S
A, Sanitary Sewer
1. Furnish and (etay 6 inch saniary lalerat in RGW (22} 340,00 Lin, FL. 50.00 76.0 Lin, F1, $3,040.00 6.0 tin, FL. 5$3.040.00 2.00 Lin. F1, $0.00
2. Fuinish and zelay 6 ingh sanitary laleral ROW Lo house $40.00 Lin. Fy. $6.00 Lin. F1. §0.00 Lia. FL. 50,00 099 Lin. Ft, $0.00
3. Furnish and shipline sanilary lalaral £40.00 Lin. A1 $0.00 Lin. F1. 50,00 Lin. Ft. 50.00 £.00 Lin. FL $0.00
4. Furnish and pipeburst sanitary iateral 5$40.00 Lin. Fi. $0.00 £in. Ft. 50.00 Lin, Ft. 50.00 0.00 Lin. Ft. $0.00
$100.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 £ach s0.00 $.00 Each 50.00
6. Reconned taleral at house - Under basement Ttoor $500.00 Each $0.00 Eath $0.00 Each $0.00 0.90 Each 56.00
7. Reconned lateral to wye al main §250.00 Each $0.00 Ezch $0.00 Eaci $0.00 0.00 Each $0.00
B. Extra P!(_)leA_SEn_plme_lalcfal $1.00 Each £0.00 Each $0.00 Each £0.00 0.00 Each $0.00
9. Adjust sanitary manhcle $250.00 Each $0.0C Each $0.00 Each $0.00 0.00 Each S0.00
| 10. Adjust sanitary manhale - Special $1,000.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 0.00 Each $0.00
Part 2. A. Sanilary Sewer Total £0.00 £3,040.00 - $3.040.00 $0.00 |
B. Water Main
i._Furnish Einstalf 1C-inch PVCO C-909 main $50.00 Lin. Ft, §0.00 Lin, F1, 30.00 Lin, F1. €0.00 0.60 Lin, FL $0.00
2. Furnish &install 8-inch PYCO €-909 main 555,00 Lin, Ft. $0.00 | 282 Lin Ft, $15,510.00 282 tin, Ft. $15,510.00 0.00 Lin, F1, $0.00 §
3. Furnish & insiall 5-inch valve wi box §1.900.00 Each 50.00 1 Each $1,900.00 1 Each $1.800.06 0.00 Each 50.00
4, Fumish & mstait 1-inch Yong side service (Wesl f South) $1,000.00 Each $0.00 2 _Each $2,000.00 2 _Eagh $2,000.00 .00 Each $0.00
5. _Furnish & install 1-inch shor side service (Easl f North) $690.0C Each $0.00 1_Each $800.00 1. _Each $800.00 0.00 £ach 50.00
8. Furnish & inslall 1-inchservice from ROW to 520.00 Lin, FL. 30.00 Lin, Ft, $0.00 Lin. F1. £0.00 0.08 Lin, F1. $6.00
house by excavation
{7._Fumish & instail 1 inch service from ROW to $2.00 Lin. FL. $0.00 Lin, Ft. $0.00 Lin, FL 5000 0,00 Lin, F1. $0.00
house by excavation in same lrench as san. laleral
8, Fumish & install 1 inch senvice from ROW ta $20.00 Lin, F1, $0.00 Lin. F1. $0.00 Lin, FL, $0.00 0.c0 Lin. Fi, 30.00
house by pulling
9. Connection to hause 530000 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 Each 50.00 8.00 Each $0.00
10. Furnish & instait hydran!, lead and valve £5,000.00 Each $0.0C 1.0 £ach $5,000.00 1.0 Each £5,000.00 0.00 Each $0.00
11, Abandon hydrant $300.00 Each $0.00 1.0 Each $300.00 1.0 Each $300.00 £.00 £ach $0.00 ;
12. Abandon valve box $20000 Each £0.00 Each $0.00 Each £0.00 0.00 Each £0.00
13._Abandon valve manhole $200.00 Each $0.00 1.0 Each $200.00 1.0 Each $200.00 0.00 Each §0.00
Par 2.8, Waler Main Total $0.00 $25,710,00 $25.710.00 £0.00
C. Storm Sewer
1. Furnisi and reiay 15-inch slom sewer $35.00 Lin, FL £0.00 14.0 Lin, Ft, $450.00 14.40 Lin, FL, £4%0.00 G.00 Lin. Ft. 50.00
2. Furpigh and relay 10-inch storm sewer $35.00 Lin. Ft, $0.00 31.0 Lin. F1. £1,085.00 31.0 Lin. F1. $1,085.00 0.00 Lin, £t 50.00
3. Furnish and {insiall Standard manhole {2) $400.00 Ve, FL $0.00 Ver, Ft. 50.00 Ver, £, $0.00 0.00 Ver. Fi. 30.00
4, Fumish and Install Standard catch basin $1,800.00 Each $0.00 2.0 Each £3,800.00 2.0 Each $3,600.00 0.00 Each $0.00
5. Adjust catch basin $200.00 Each £0.00 Each £0.00 Each $0.00 | 0.00 Each $0.00
5. Abandon starm sewer and remove calch basin $500.00 Lump Sun| $0.00 Lump Sum: §0.00 Lump Sum £0.00 0.09 Lump § $0.00
7. install and Maintain Type “D" Inlel Prelection $200.00 Each $0.00 2.0_Each $400.00 2.0 Each $400.00 .00 Each 50.00
8. Furnish and install silt fence $5.00 Lin. Ft, 50.00 Lin. F1. $0.00 Lin. Fi., $0.00 0.00 Lin. Fy, $0.00
|9. Unclassified excavation - Bioretention Basin $20.00 Sq. Yd. $0.00 5q9.vd, $0.08 Sq. Yd. $0.00 0.00 Sg. Yd. 50.00
10. Furmish and inslali $and $27.00 Ton $0.00 Tou $0.00 Ton £0.00 0.00 Ton $0.00
$19.00 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.00 0.60 Ton $0.00
£40.00 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.00 a.00 Ton $0.00
£80.00 Ton $0.00 Ton £0.00 Ton $000 .80 Ton $0.00
52.00 Lin. F1, $0.00 Lin, F1. $0.00 Lin FL $0.00 0.00 Lin. Ft. $0.00
16, Furpish and instali 6-fnch storm sewer / clean-out $30.00 Lin, Ft, $0.00 Lin, £y $0.00 Lin. Ft. £0.00 0.00 Lin, FL. $9.00
16, Furnish and insiall engineered soif $40.00 Ton £0.00 Ton 30.00 Ton $0.00 0.00 Ton $0.00 |
17. Furnish and install spitiway v medium rip rap and geofabric $750.00 Lump Suny $0.00 Lump Sum $0,00 Lump Sum $0.00 0,00 Lump $) 50.00
Part 2.C. Storm Sewer Total $0.00 £5.775.00 $5.775.00 $0.00 |
D, Street
1. Remove existing pavement and maintain ulility trench $0.75 Lin, Ft. £0.00 403.0 Lin. F1, $302.25 3.0 Lin, £1 $302.26 0.00 Lin Fy. $0.00
2. Remove existing pavement 5115 Sq.Yd. $0.00 S4.Yd. $0.00 510.0 Sq. Yd. $586.50 §10.0¢ Sq.vd 5586.50
3. Fumish and inslali 30-inch concrele curt and guiler $9.95 Lin. Ft. £0.00 Lin, F1. $0.00 Lin, £1. 3000 0.00 Lin, Ft $0.00
4. Remove conciele sidewalk/drveway apron £0.65 8g. FL $0.00 5q. Ft. $0.00 8q. i, $0.00 £.00 &g, F1. $0.00
5, Unclassified Excavalion $8.75 Cu. Yd, £0.00 Cu, Yd. $0.00 §75.0 Cu. Yd, $5,606.25 675.00 Cu. Y. $5.906.25
6, Furnish and install crushed aggregate base $0.85 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.00 563.0 Ton 56,601.85 $63.00 Ton $5,601.85
7. Furnish and install 4-imch concrele sidewalk §7.00 | §9.F1. $0.00 8q. FL $0.00 Sg. F1 §0.00 0.00 Sa. Ft, $0.00
8. Fumnish and install 6-inch concrele sidevalk/driveway apron $3.08 Sq. FL $0.00 Sq. Ft. 50.00 Bq. Ft 3000 o0 Sy, Fl £0.00
9. Fumish and install HMA driveway (3-inch) £3.35 5q. Ft. $0.00 9. FL. 50.00 Sq. Fi $0.00 0.00 5q. Ft. $0.00
10. Furnish and instail HMA Pavemend (3.75-ineh) $55.40 Ton §0.00 Ton $0.00 Yon $0.00 0.00 Ton $0.00
11, Fumish and install 1/2-inch rods $1.00 Lin. FL 5000 Lin, F1. $0.00 Lin. F1. $0.00 0.00 Lin Ft, $0.00
12, install deteclable waming fields (supplied by City} $50.00 Eagh $0.0¢ Each 30,00 Each §0.00 0.00 Each $0.00
13, Tenacing, ferlilize, seed & hydromulch $5.00 9. Yd, $0.00 £9. ¥d. 50.00 5q.Yd. . $0.00 00e  Se.vd| $0.00
ain Traffic Conlrof $100.00 Lump Sur 50.00 Lump Sum $0.00 Lump Surn $0.60 0.00 Lump S $0.00
. Street Tolal $0.00 $302.25 $12,396,.65 512,004 60
TOTAL Part 2 $0.00 $34,827.25 £46,821.85 $12,084.50




Originaef Bid Estirate No. 2 Estimate No. 3 Work7his Estimate
DESCRIPTION Unit Price Quaniity Total Quanlity Yotal Quantity Toral Quantity Total
Part 2 C - Green Meadows o |
A. Sanitary Sewer
1. _Furnish and relay 6 inch sanitary lateral in ROW {22) S40.00 Lin. F1. 50.00 17,0 Lin, £y, £6,840.00 171.0 Lin, Fi 56.840.00 ©.00 Lin, F1 $0.00
2. Fumish angd relay 6 inch sanilary faleral ROW lo house $40.00 Lin. FL. $0.00 Lin. Ft. $0.00 Lin. ¥t $0.00 0.00 Lin. Ft. £0.00
3. Furnish and slipline sanilary lateral £40.00 Lin, Fi. $0.00 Lin. F1. $0.00 Li: F1, 50.00 0.00 Lin, F1. $0.00
4. Furnish and pi Sanilary fateral §40.00 Lin_ FL, $0.00 Liry, F1, $0.00 Lin_Ft, $0.00 000 Lin. £y s0.00
5 R sanitary lateral at foundalion - Stipline/Pipeburs! £106.00 Each £0.00 Each $0.00 Each 50.00 0.00 Each £0.00
{6. Reconnedt laleral m house - Under basement floor $500.00 Each $0.00 Each £0.00 Each $0.00 0.00 Each 50.00
7. Reconnecl lateral to wye at main $250.00 Each $0.00 Each §0.00 Each $0.00 0.00 Each $0.00
& Extra hole- Stipline lateral 2100 Each £0.00 _Each £0.00 Each $0.00 0.00 £ach $0.00
'!-_J._._.Lf\_lm.l_sl_é‘_a.__.._g_r.); .h.ule. $250.00 Each £0.00 Each $6.00 Each 50,00 0.00 Each $0.00
10. Adjust sanitary manhole - Special $1,000.00 Each $0.00 Eacn £0.00 Each £0.00 8.00 Each §0.00
Part 2.A. Sanitary Sewer Totat $0.00 $6,840.00 36,840.00 $0.60
B. Water Main
1._Fuenish Sinstall 19-Inch PVCO G-908 main $50.00 Lin, FL $0.00 10_Lin. Ft. 5500.00 10_Lig. F, $500.00 0.00 Lin. Ft.
2. Furnish &install &-inch PYCO C-909 main $595.00 Lin. Ft. $0.00 379 _Lin. Ft, 520.845.00 379 tin. Ft. £20,845.00 0.00 Lin, F1,
3. Furnish & install 8-inch valve wi box $1.806.00 Each 3000 $_Each $1.200,99 3 _Each §1.800.00 0.00 Each
4, Furnish & instafl 1-inch long side gervice (West / South} $1,000.00 Each $0.00 3 Each $3,000.00 3 Each $3.000.00 0.00 £ach
5. Furnish & install 1-inch shorl side service (East / Norihy $800.00 Each 5000 3 Each $2,400.00 3 _Each $2,480.00 0.00 Each
6. _Furnish & install 1-inchservice from ROW 1o $20.00 Lin. £t. $0.00 Lin. FL, $0.60 Lin, F1. 50,00 000 Lin £t
__house by excavation
7. Furnish & install 1 fnch service from ROW Lo $2.00 Lin. Ft, £0.00 Lin, F1, $0.00 Lig. F1. 50.00 0.00 Lin. Ft, $0.00
| house by excavalion In same lench as san. iateral
8. Fumish & inslall 1 Inch service from ROW 1 $20.00 Lin. Ft. $0.00 Lin. F1, $0.06 Lin, FL, $0.00 0,00 Lin. FL $0.00
house by pulling
% Conneclion 19 house $300.00 £ach $0.00 Each 5000 Each $0.00 0.00 Each $0.00
[10. Furnish & install hydrant, lead and vatve £5,000.00 Eagh $0.00 1.0 Each $5,000,00 1.0 Each $5,000,00 9.00 Eack $0.00
11, Abanden hydran| $300.00 Each £$0.00 1.0 Each $300.00 1.0 Each $300.00 0.00 Each 50.00
andon vatve box - $200.00 Each $0.00 Each £0.00 Each §0.00 £.00 Each $0.00
13, Abandon valve mtanhote $200.00 Each £000 1.0 Each $200.00 1.0 Each £$200.00 0.00 Each $0.00
Par 2.8, Waler Main Tolal $0.00 $34,145.00 §34 145.00 $0.00
C. Stom Sewer
1. _Furmish and relay 5-inch stom: sewer £35.00 Lin, Ft £0.00 Lin_Ft. £0.00 Lin, Ft. $0.00 114 Lin. Ft. $0.00
.12, Funish and relay 10-inch storm sewer $35.00 Lin. Ft. §0.00 Lin. F1. $0.00 Lin, FL $0.00 0.00 Lin. FL $0.00
3,_Fuinish and Install Standarg manhole (2) $400.00 Ver FL 50.00 Vet FL. 50.00 Ve, Ft, $0.00 0.00 ver. Ft. $0.00 ]
4. _Fumish and Install Standard catch basin $1,800.00 Each $0.00 Eagh $0.00 2.6 Each $3,800.00 200 Each $3,800.00 |
5. Adiust calch basin $200.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 000 Each £0.00 |
6, Abandon sionm sewer and remove calch basin $500.00 Lumn Sun, $0.00 Lump Suny| $0.00 Lump Sum $0.00 .00 Lump S| $0.00
7. Install and Maintain Type "D Infel Protection $200.00 Each £0.00 Each $0.00 2.0 Each $400.00 2.00 Each 5400.00
8. Furnish and install silt fence $5.00 Lin. Ft. $0.00 Lin. Fi, $0.00 Lin. Ft, $0.00 0.00 Lin. F1, $0.00
¢, Unclassified excavation - Bicrelention Basin $20.00 5q. ¥d. $0.00 Sg. Yd, $0.00 8g. ¥d. $0.00 0.00 Saq, ¥d. $0.00
10. Fumish and install sand $27.00 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.00 .00 Ton 50,00
11. Furnish and install dlear stone {3/4-inch washed) $16.00 Ton $0.00 Ton 50,00 Ton 0,00 0.00 Ton $0.00
12. Furnish and instalf pea gravel {3/8-inch washed) $40.00 Fon £0.00 Ton $0.00 Ton §0.00 0.00 Ton 50.00
13. Funish and install diver fock {3-ingh hi $80.00 Ton $0.00 Ton §0.00 Ton $0.00 0.00 Ton §0.00
4. Furnish aod install §-inch parforaled drain tile 52,00 im. Fi. $0.00 iin. F1. 80.00 Lin, Ft. $0.00 .00 iin, F1, $0.00
115, Furnish and instalf 8-mch s1orm sewer / clean-oul $30.00 Lin, Ft. $0.0 Lin. Ft S0.00 L, F1, $0.00 0.00 Lin_Ft. $0.00
£40.00 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.00 Ton 5000 0.00 Ton $0.90
575000 Lump Surt $0.00 Lump Sum £0.00 Lump Sum $0.00 .00 Lump &l $0.00
Par 2.C. Storm Sewer Tolal $0.00 $0.00 $4.200.00 $4,200.00
D, Street
1. Remove existing pavement and maintain utilily trench 5075 Lin, Ft, $0.00 560.0 Lin. F1. £420.00 560.0 Lin. Ft. §420.00 0.00 Lin, £1, $0.00
2. Remove exisling pavement 5115 £q. Ya. $0.00 Sq._Yd. £0.00 £89.0 Sq. ¥d. $792.35 683,00 Sg. Yd. $T92.35
3. Furnish and instal 30-inch concrele curt and gutter £9.95 Lin. Ft, $0.00 Lin. Ft. $0.90 Lin. Ft. £0.00 | Q.00 £in, Ft, $0.00
4. Remove concrele sidewalk/driveway apron $0.65 9. Fi $0.00 4. Ff, $0.00 §q. Ft. §0.00 o GO Sq.Ft. $0.00
{S. Unclassified Excavation 5875 S Yd. $0.00 Cu, Yd. $0.00 911.0 Cu. Yd. §7.97135 $11.00 Cu. vd. §7,971.25
6. Funish and install crushed agaregate base 59.95 Ton 50.00 Ton $0.00 | 759.0 Ton $7,852.0 759.00 Ten $7,652.06
7, Furnish and instail 4-inch concrete sidewalk, $7.00 Sq. Fr, 5000 Sq. F1, $0.00 Sg. FL £0,00 .00 8g. F1, 50.00 |
8. Furnish and inslall 6-inch concrele sidewalkidriveway apron $3.98 Sq. Ft §0.00 g F1L $0.00 Sq. Ft. £0.00 000 Sq. Ft. 50.00
9, Furnish and install HMA driveway (3-Inch) $3.35 $q, FL. 50.00 Sy FL 50.00 59, Ft. 50.00 .00 Sq. FL. 50,60
10, Fumish and instali HMA Pavement (3.75-inch) $55.40 Ton $0.00 $0.00 Ton $0,00 0.00 Ton $0.00
11, Furnish and instatl 1/2-inch rods $1.00 Lin. Ft, $0.00 $0.00 Lin. FL, $C.00 0.00 Lin. F1. £0.00
12, fnstali detectable waming fields (supptied by City) $50.00 Each 50.00 $0.00 Each 50.00 800 Each $0.00
3. Terracing, ferlilize. seed & hygromufch $5.00 $q. Yd. $0.00 $0.00 $q. Yd, 50.00 0.00 $q. ¥d. $0.00
14, Install and Mainlain Traffic Control $100.00 Lump Suf $000 $0.00 Lump Sum 000 0.00 Lump | $0.00
Parl 2.0. Streel Total S0.00 $420.00 $16,735.65 516‘315,6_‘5”
TOTAL Part 2 $0.00 $41,405,00 $61,920.65 $20,5%5.65




Criginal Bid Estimate No. 2 Estimate No. J WorkThis Est/imate
DESCRIPTION Unit Price Quantity Total Quantity Total Quantity Tolal Cuantity Total
Parl 3 - Elmwood Court ]
A. Sanitary Sewer N
$60.00 150 Lin, L. $9.600.00 Lin, Ft. $0.00 199.0 Lin, F1, £6.540.00 P 15800 Lin. Ft. $8.540.00
2. Fumish and relay & inch sanilary jaleral in ROW {6) $40.00 22% Lin. FL. £9,000.00 Lin. F1 5000 245.0 Lin. FL 58,800.00 24500 Lin. F1, $9.800.00
3. _Furnish and relay § inch sanitary fateral ROW 10 house $40.00 50 Lin £1. §2,000 0 Lin, Ft, £0.00 Lin. FL. £0.00 | 0.00 Lin, £, 50.00
4. Furish and slipline sanilary faleral $40.00 5% Lin. F1, $2,000.00 Lin. F1, . $0.90 Lin. #1. 50,00 0.00 Lin._F1. $0.00
5. Furnish and pipebursi sanitary faterat $40.00 100 Lin, F1, $4,000.00 Lin. Ft. $0.0¢ Lin. Ft. $8.00 000 Lin E1, $0.00 |
6. R sanitary Jaleral al feundation - Stipline/Fipeburst $100.00 2 Each §200.00 Eath $0.00 Each §0.00 000 Each 000
7. Reconned fateral al house - Under basement floor £500.00 2 Each $1,000.00 £ach 50.00 Each $0.00 0.00 Each 5000
|8 Reconnect lateral 1o wye al main $250.00 1 Each $250,00 Each S0.00 Each $0.00 0.00 . _Each . $0.00
9. Extra hole- Slipline Iaterar $1.00 $ Each §1.00 Each S0.00 Each 50.00 2.00 Each £0.00
10. _Furnish and Inslall Standard manhole (1) $300.00 7 Ver. FL $2,100.60 Ver. FL S0.00 7.1 Ver. FL. $2,130.00 710 Ver. Ft. $2,130.00
|11._Remaove sanilary manhoie $300.00 1 Each $300.00 £ach $0.00 1.0 Eagh $300.00 1.80 Each 330000
Part 3.A, Sanitary Sewer Tolal 530.451.00 50.00 §21.770.00 $21,770,00 |
B. Water Main
1. Furmish & ingtail 12-inch PYCO C-809 main $75.00 70 Lin Ft. S$5,260.00 Lin. F1. $0.00 Lin. FL 50.00 0.0G Lin. F1. $0.00
{2, Furish & install 8-inch PVCO C-609 main $43.00 210 Lin, F1, $9.030.00 Lin. Fi, 50.00 217.0 Lin, F1, $8,331.00 217.60 Lin, Ft $8.331.00
3. Furnish & inslall {2-ineh valve w/ box §4,000.00 2 Each $8,000.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 0.00 Each $0.08 |
4. Furnish & insiail 8-inch vaive wf box £1,800.00 1 Each $1,800.00 Each $0.00 1.0 Each 51.800.00 1.00 Each $1.900.00
5. _Furnish & instalf 1-inch long side service (South) $1,000.00 3 Each £3,000.00 Ezch $0.00 3.0 Each $3,000.00 | 3.00 Each $3,000.00
5. Fumish & inslall 1-inch short side service (North) $300.00 3 Each $2,400.80 Each £0.00 4.00 Each $3,200.0¢ 4.00 Each $3,200.00
7. Furnish & install 1-lnch service from ROW to $20.00 50 Lin, £1, $1,000.00 Lin. Ft, $0.00 Lin. F1, $0.00 0.00 Lin_Ft. $0.00
_house by excavalion
8. Fuinish & install 1 inch service from ROW to £2,00 50 Ein FL $100.00 Lin. Fi $g.00 Lin_ Fi. $0.00 .00 Lin. F1. s0.00
____house by excavation In same lrench as san. faterat
9. Furnish & instalt 1 inch service from ROW to $20.00 50 Lin. FL $1,000.00 Lin. F1. 50.00 Lin. Ft. $0.00 o.co Lin. Fy, $0.00
|___house by pulling
18. Conneslion {0 house $300.00 2 Each $600.00 Each $0.00 Each £0.00 200 Each $0.00
11, Furnish & inslali hydrant, lead and valve $5,000.00 1 Each £5,000.00 Each 50,00 1.0 Each $5,000.00 1.00 Each $5.000.00
12._Abandon hydranl $300.00 1_Each $300.0¢ Each $0.00 1.0 Each $300.00 100 Each $300.00
3. Abandon Valve Box §200.00 3 Each $600.00 Each £0.00 1.0 Each $200.00 1.00 Each $200.00
Part 3.8, Water Main Total $38.180.00 $0.00 $22.931.00 £22,831.00
C. Storm Sewer
1. Eurmish and retay 10-inch storm Sewer 53500 40 Lin. Ft. 5140000 Lin, Ft. 50,00 30.0 Lin. Ft. $1.050.00 30.00 Lin £t $1,050.00
2. Adiusl calch basin $300.00 2 Each $600.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 0.00 Each $0.00
istall end Maintain Type "D Inlet Protection $200.00 2 Each £400.00 Each $0.00 2.0 Each $400.00 2.00 Each $400.00
Parl 3., S Sewer Tolal $2.400,00 $0.00 $1.450,00 $1,450.00
D. Street
1, Remove exisling pavement and maintaln utility trench §2.00 750 Lin, £t. $1,500.00 Lin. F1. 50.00 Lin, £, $0.00 0.00 Lin, F1, $0.00
2. Remove exisling pavemenl S1.50 $00 Sq. Yd. $1,20000 $9. Yo, $0.00 Sq. Yd. $0.60 0.00 5a. Yd, $0.00
3. Remove concrete cub and gutler $4.00 250 Lin, Fi, $1,000.00 Lin. FL. S0.00 Lin. Ft, £0.00 000 Lin. F1, £0.00
4, Remove concrete sidewalkidriveway apran 50.75 1,800 Sq. F1. $%,350.00 8q. F1. $0.00 Sq. F1. $0.00 0.00 $g. FL. 50.00
5. tinclassificd Excavalion $10.0¢ 100 Cu. Yd, $1,000.00 Cu. ¥g. £0.00 Cu, Yd. $0.00 0.00 Cu. ¥d.| $0.00
& Fuinish and install crushed agaregate base $13.00 150 Ton $1.950.00 Ton $0.00 Ton 30.00 0.00 Ton, 50.00
7. Furnish and install 30-inch concrete curb and putler $22.00 250 Lin, Ft. $5,500.00 Lin. F1. 50.00 Lin. Fi, $0.00 | .00 Lin, F1, $0.00
8. Furnish and install 4-inch concrole sidewalk $3.80 1,000 Saq. Fit. $3,860.00 Sq. Fi $0.00 Sq. FL. $0.00 ; .00 Sq. Ft £0.00
9. Furnish and insfall -inch concrete sidewalk/driveway apron $4.25 B0C Sq. Ft. $2,400.00 5g. F, $0.00 &q. Ft. $0.00 0.00 8q. FL, $0.00
10. 8-inch cencrele repair (Gragde A) $50.00 60 Sq. Yd. §3,000,00 Sq. vd, $0.00 Sq. ¥d. $0.00 0.00 Sg. Yd. 50.00
11. 8-inch congrete hase repair {Grade F) $55.00 40 S9.Yd §2,200,00 Sq.Yd, $0.00 £q. Yd. $0.00 | 200 Sq. ¥d. $0.00
[12. Fumish and insiall drilied fie rod $8.00 80 Each $480.00 Each $0.00 Each £0.00 0.00 Each $0.00
13, Surface preparation $2.00 800 Sg. vd. $1,60000 8q.Yd, $0.00 59. Yd. 50.00 0.00 Sq. Yd, $0.00
14, Furnish and install HWA Pavement (3.75-inch) $59.80 200 Ton 513,960.00 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.00 0.00 Ton $0.00
15, Furnish and install 1/2-inch rods $2.00 50 Lin, F1. $100.00 Lin, Ft. £0.00 Lin. FL $0.c0 | . 000 Lin. Fi 30.00
16, Install detectable warning fields fied by City} $75.00 2 Each $150.00 Each $0.00 Each £0.00 .00 Each $0.00
17. Terracing, fertilize, seed & hydromulch 55.00 100 Sq. Yd, $500,00 5. Y. $0,00 $3.Yd, 5000 0.00 59, Yd. £0.00 |
18, Jnstall and Mafntain Tralfic Centrol §10,000.00 1 Lump Suet $10.,000.00 Lump Sum S0.00 Lump Sum 50,00 0.0 Lump S $0.00
Pan 3.0, Street Tolal $52,750.00 sooo | 000 £0.00
TOTAL Pant 3 $123,781,00 $0.00 $46,151.00 $46,151.00




Original 8id Estimate No. 2 Estimate No. 3 YWorkThis Estimate
DESCRIPTION Unit Price Quaitity Total Quantity Total Quantity Toral Quantity Total
Par 4 - Green Street
A. Sanitary Sewer
|1. Fumish and refay 8-inch PVC sanitary sower £60.00 205 Lin. FL $12,300.00 Lin F1 $0.00 2010 Lin £, | $12060.00 ....201.00 Lin. F1, 512.060.00 |
2. Furnish and relay 6 inch sanitary laleral in ROW (4) $40.60 100 Lin. £t $4,000.00 Lin. Ft $0.00 £9.0 Lin. F1. $2.360.00 | 58.00 Lin. Ft $2,3060.00
3. Furnish and relay 6 inch sanitary lateral ROW Ie house $40.00 26 Lin. F1. $1,000.00 Lin, F, s0.00 Lin. FL $0.00 0.00 Lin, F1 $0.00
4. Furnish and slipline sanitary tateral 540.00 25 Lin, Fr. $1.000.00 Lin. Ft 5000 Lin, Ft. s0.00 .00 Lin. Ft, $0.00 ;
5. Furnish and pipebursi sanilary tateral $40.00 50 Lin. F1. £2,000.00 Lin. FL S0.00 Lin. FL $0.00 040 Lin. Ft, $0.00
6. Reconnect sanitary lalerat al foundation - Stipline/Pincburst $100.00 1 Each $100.00 Each £0.00 Each 50.00 0.00 Each $0.00
{7. Reconnect faterat at house - Under basement flgor $500.00 t Each 5500.00 Each §0.00 Each $0.00 000 Each 0,00 |
8§. Reconnect faleral lo wye al main $250.00 . 1_Egc_h 52_50:_0_0_ Each $0.00 1.0 Each §250.00 1.00 Each $250.00
. g, .Exiré h.n.ﬂe‘ §j‘ip1inte.la.l.ural . 51.00 1 Each $1.00 Each $0.00 Each 50.00 0.00 Each $0.00
imish and Instalt Standard manhole (1) S$300.00 & Ver FL, §2,700.00 Ver. Ft. $0.00 8.0 Vor. Fr $2.400.00 8.00 Ver. £1. 52,400.00
11. Remove saailary mantiole £200.00 1 _Each $200.00 Each S0.00 1.0 Each £200.00 | 1.00 Each $200.00
Pail 4.A, Sanitary Sewer Tolal £24,051.00 $0.00 $17,270.00 $17,270.00
B. Water Main
1. Fudnish & inslal! 8-inch PVYCO C-909 main $43.00 355 Lin, F1 £15,265.00 Lin, £t. $0.00 326.0 £in Fi. $14 018,00 326.00 Lin, £1, $14,018.00
2,_Furafsh & instali 6-inct PVEO C-909 main S43.00 10 Lin. Ft, $430.00 Lin. F1, 50.00 14.0_Lin. FL, $602.00 14.00 Lin, Fi. $602.00
3. Furnish & install 8-inch valve w/ box $1,900,00 2 Each £3,800.00 Each $0.00 1.0 Each 51,900.00 1.00 Each $1.800.00
{4. Furnish & install 1-inch long side service (Norh) $1.000.00 2 £ach $2,000.00 Each 50.00 Each 3000 0.00 Each 50.00
5. Furnish & instali $-inch short side service (South) $800.00 2 Each $1,600.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 0.00 Each $0.00
stall 1-inch service ram ROW 1 §20.00 25 Lin. F1, $500.00 Lin. F1. £0.00 Lin. Fy. $0.00 .00 Lin, F1. $0.00
{ . house by excavation
7. Fumnish & fstali 1 inch service from ROW lo $2.00 25 Lin. F1, $50.00 Lin. F1, £0.00 Lin. Ft, $0.00 0.00 Lin_ F1, $0.00
house by excavalion in same french as san. latera]
{8. Fumish & inslall 1 inch service from ROW Lo 520.00 25 Lin. Ft. £500.00 Lin. F1, $0.00 Lin. Ft. $0.00 2.00 Lin. F1, $0.00
house by puliing
8 G ion 16 house £300.00 1 Each $300.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 1 +{1] Each £0.00
10, Fumish & install hydranl, lead and valve $5,000.00 1 Each $5.000.00 Each $0.00 1.0 Each $5,000 00 1.00 Each $5,000.00
11, Abandon hydrant 5300.00 1_Each $300.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 0.00 Each $000
12, Adandon Vatve Box $200.00 2 Each $400.00 Each $0.00 1.0 Each $200.00 1,00 £ach §200.00
Parl 4.8, Water Main Total $£30,145.00 $0.00 $21,720.00 521.720.00 |
C. Storm Sewer
1, Fumish and refay 10-inch slorm sewer $35.00 35 Lin. FL $1,225.00 Lin. F1. £0.00 Lin. Ft. $0.00 | 0.00 Lin. F1. §0.00
2. _Adjust caleh basin $300.00 2 Each $600.00 Each $0.00 Each 50.00 000 £ach 50.00
3. Install and Maintain Type "0~ Inlet Protection $200.00 2 Each $400.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 000 Each $0.00
Parl 4.C. Storm Sewer Total £2,225.00 30.00 $0.00 50.00
3, Streat
1. Remove existing pavemenl and maintain utility trench £2.00 800 Lin. Ft. £1,600.00 Lin. FL, $0.00 Lin. FL $0.00 0.00 £in, Fi, $0.00 |
2. Remove exisling pavemnent $1.20 1.300 Sq.¥d. 51,560.00 Sq.Yd, 50.00 Sq. Yd. §0.00 0,00 9. ¥d. $0.00
3. Remove concrete curb and guller 500 200 L. FL, §1,000.00 Lin, F1. $0.00 Lin FL. $0.00 5.00 Lin, Ft. $0.00
4. Remeve concrete sidewalk/driveway apmon $0.75 1,000 Sq. F1. 5750.00 Sq F1 $0.00 Sq.F1. $0.00 0.09 5q.FL 50.00
5, Unclagsilied Excavation $16.00 150 Cu, Yd. $1.500.00 Cu. ¥d. $0.00 Ce. Yd. $0.00 0.00 Cu. Yd, $0.00 |
G Fumish and instalt crushed aggregale base $13.00 200 Ton £2,600.00 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.00 0.00 Ton $0.00
7. Furnish ang install 30-inch concrele curb and gutter $22.00 200 Lin. F1. $4,400.00 Lin. F1. $0.00 Lin, FL $0.00 ¢.00 Lin. F1, $0.00
8. Furnish and install 4-inch i $3.85 150 Sg. £, 52 895.00 Sq. Ft. $0.00 Bq. F. $0.00 0.00 5q. FL £0.00
9, Furnish and install 8-inch congrelo si driveway apran $4.25 250 Sq. FL $1,062.50 Sq.FL $0.00 Sq. Ft. £0.00 0.00 Sg. Fi. 50.00
10, Surface preparation $1.20 1,300 $g. ¥d, $1,560.00 Sq, Yd, $0.00 59. Yd, $0.00 0.00 $q. ¥d. $0.00
11, Furpish and install HMA Pavement {3 75-inch) §62.80 300 Ton $16,840.00 Ton $0.00 Ton $0.00 .00 Yon 30.00
12, Furnish and fnstali 1/2-inch rods $3.00 59 Lin, F1, $150.00 Lin, Fi, $0.00 Lin. Ft. $0.00 0.09 Lin F1. $0.00
13 tnstail detectable waining fields (supplied by Cily) £100.00 2 Each $200.00 Each $0.00 Each $06.00 000 Each $0.00
4. Terracing, fodilize, seed & hydromuich $5.00 15¢ Sq. Yd., $750.00 So.Yd, $0.00 59. ¥d. $0.09 0.00 Sq. ¥d. $0.00 |
15 instal and Maintain Tralfic Controf S10.000.00 1 Lump Surm $10.000.00 Lump Sum $6.00 Lamp Surn $0.00 0.00 Lump S $0.00
Pad 4.0. Streel Tolal $48,867.50 £0.00 30,00 $0.00
TOTAL Part 4 $105,286.50 $0.00 §38,590.00 $38,980.00




Original Bid Estimale No. 2 Estimate No. 3 WorkThis Estimate
DESCRIPTION Unit Price Quantity Toftal Quiantity Total Quantity Total Quantity Yotar
Part 5 - Joan Streel
A, Sanilary Sewer
1. Furnish and retay 8-inch PVC samitary sewey $60.00 525 Lin, FL £31,500.00 Lin, Ft. $0.00 Lin, F1 50.00_ .00 Lin. 1. $0.00
2. Furnish and relay € inch sanitary laleral in ROW (14) £40.00 280 Lin, F1 $11.200.00 Lin. £1. $0.00 Lin. Ft. £0.00 0.00 Lin, F1. £0.00
3. Furnish and relay B inch sanilary {aleral ROW (e house $40.00 50 Lin_ FL $2,000.00 Lin, Fi. $0.00 Lin. FL $0.00 0.00 Lity, Ft, $0.00
4, Furnish and stiptine sanilary lateral 4000 50 Lin, F1. $2.000.00 Lin. Ft §0.00 Lin. Ft. S0.00 0.00 Lin. Fi $0.00
5. Fumish and pipeburs| sanitary fateral 540.00 108 Lin, FU $4,000.00 Lin, Ft, $0.00 Lin. FL. $0.00 0.00 Lin_ £1, $0.00
& Reconnest sanitary lateral at f ion - Stipline/Pipeburs $100.00 2 Ezch 520000 Each 30.00 Eagn $0.00 0.00 Each $0.00
7. Reconnect laterad at house - Under basement foor $500.00 2 £ach 51,000.00 Each 50.00 Each £0.00 0.00 Each $0.00
8. Reconned fateral to wye at main £250.00 2 Each $500.00 Each £0.00 Each 50.00 0.00 Each $0.00
9. Exira hole- Slipline tateral S51.00 2 Each $2.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 0.00 Each £0.00
10._Furnish and Instai Standard manliole {2) $250.00 18 Ver. F1, 54,500.00 ver. Ft. $0.00 Ver, Ft. 50,00 000 Ver, Ft. $0.00
11. Remove sandary manhole 330000 3 fach $900.00 Each $6.00 Each £0.00 .00 Each $0.00
Par 5.A. Sanilary Sewer Tolal $57.802.00 $0.00 $9.00 50,00
B. Water Main
1. Fumish & install 12-inch PVCO C-809 main $75.00 10 Lin. F. $750.00 Lin. Fi. $0.00 Lin. F1. $0.00 | 0.00 Lin. Ft. $0.00
2. Furnish & install 8-inch PYCO C-909 main $43.00 560 Lin, Ft, $24,080,00 Lin. Ft. $0.00 Lin. L £0.00 0.00 Lin, £t $0.00
3, Furnish & instail 8-inch valve w! box $1,900.00 1 Each $1.800.60 Each $0.00 Eacii $0.00 2,00 Fach $0.00 |
[4. _Furnish & install 1-inch fong side service (South) $1,00000 7 Each $7,000.00 Each 50.00 Each $0.00 | 000 Each $0.00
5. Fumish & insiali 1-inch shorl side service (North) S800.00 7 Each £5500.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 0.00 Each 50.00
6, Furmish & nstall 1-inch service from ROW 1o $20.00 50 Lin Fi. 51,00000 Lin, Fi, §$0.00 1in F1, $0.00 0.00 Lin. Ft, $0.00
| house by gxcavation
7. Furnish & Install 1 inch serviee from ROW fo $2.00 50 Lin, Ft, $106.00 Lin. F1. 50.00 Lin. Ft $0.09 | 0.00 Lin. F1. §$C¢.00
house by excavation in same 1rench as san. laleral
8. Furnish & install 1 inch service from ROV to $20.00 50 Lin, F1, $1,000.00 Lin. £1. 30.00 Lin, £t $0.00 0.00 Lin, ¥, $0.00 |
house by pulling
8,_Conneglion lo house $300.00 2 Each $600.00 Each $0.00 £ach 50.00 0.00 Each $0.00
308, _Furnish B ingtal hydrant, lead and vaive $5.000.00 1 Each $5,00C.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 .00 Eactt £0.09 |
11. Absaden hydranl $300.00 1 Each $300.00 Each £0.00 Eagh $0.00 0.00 Each $0.00
12, Abandon Valve Box $200.00 2 Each $400.00 Each $9.00 Each $3.00 0.00 Each $0.00
Parl 5,8. Waler Main Total $47,730.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00
C. Storm Sewer
1. Furnish and refay 10-inch storm sewer $35.00 35 Lin. F( $1.225.00 Lin. FL. $0.00 Lin. Ft. $0.00 0.00 Lin, Ft. $0.00
2. Adjust caleh basin $300.00 2 Each $500.00 Each £0.00 Each $0.00 | 0.00 Each $0.00
|3._instalt and Maintain Type "0 Inlet Protection $200.00 2 Each $400.00 Each $0.00 Each $0.00 0.00 Each 50.00 |
Part 5,6, Slorm Sewer Total] $2.225.00 $0.00 $0.00 50,00
D. Street
1. Remove exisling pavement and mainlain ulifity freach $2.00 1,700 Lin. F1. $3,400,00 Lin, 1. $0.00 Lin. A1, $0.00 0.00 Lie. F1. $0.00
2. Remeve existing pavemeni 51.20 1.,80¢ Sq. Yd. §2,280.00 Sq. Y, £0.00 5g. vd. $0.00 0.00 Sq. ¥d, 50.00
3. Remoye concrete curb and guiler £5.00 408 Lin. FL $2,000.00 Lin, F1 $0.00 Lin. £1. $0.00 0.00 Lin, F1. 50.00
4. Remove concrete sidewall/driveway apion $0.75 1,500 Sq. Ft. §1,125.00 8q.FL $0.00 Sq, F1. 5000 000 5q.F1 $0.00
5. Unclessified Excavation $10.00 250 Cu, Yd, $2,500.00 Cu. Yd. $0.00 Cu. ¥d, 50,00 0,00 Cu. yd $0.00 |
6. Furnish and insiall crushed aggregale base $13.00 300 Ton $3,900,00 Teon $0.00 Jon $0.00 0.00 Ton $0.00 ;
7. Furpish and install 30-inch conerele surb and gutter $22.00 400 Lin, F1, 58,800.00 Lin. FL §0.00 Lin. Ft. $0.00 800 tin, F1, $0.00
8. Furnish and install d-Inch concrete sidewalk $£3.85 1,000 Sq. F1. £3,860.00 &q.FL $0.00 $q.FL $0.00 0.00 §q. FL, $0.00
9. Furnish and install §-inch concreto sidewalk/driveway apron $4.25 500 Sg Ft. $2,126.00 Sq. F1. 50.00 B FL. $0.00 000 £q.F1, $0.00
10. Surface preparalion $0.80 1,800 Sq. Yd. $1,5620.00 Sq. Yd, $0.00 4. . $0.00 0.00 £4q. Yd. $0.60
11, Fumish and inslali HMA Pavement (3.75-inch) $48.80 440 Ton $25872.00 Ton £0.00 Ton $0.00 0.00 Ton $0.09
12 Fumish and instsll 1/2-inch reds $3.00 50 Lin. Ft. $150.00 Lin. FL, 30.00 Lin, Ft. $0.00 0.00 tin. Fy 000
|13. Install detectal fsupplied by Cily) 510000 2 Each $200.00 Eath $0.00 Each 3000 800 gach $0.00
14 Terracing, ledilize, seed & hydromuleh £5.00 130 $q. Yd. $750.00 Sg. Yd. $0.00 Sq. Yd, $0.00 0.00 Sq. Yd. $0.00
15. Install and Maintain Traffic Condrol $10,000.00 1_Lump Sun] $10.000.00 Lump Sum 50.00 Lump Sum $0,00 G50 Lump S $0.00
#art 5.0, Streel Total 568.482.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 |
TOTAL Part 5 $176.239.00 50.00 £0.00 $0.00




Criginal Bid Estimate No. 2 Estimare No. 3 WorkThis Estimate
DESCRIPTION Unit Prica Quantity Total Quartity Toial Quantity Total Quantity Total
Fart § - Sewer Telovising - All Strects
1._Clean and lelevise sewer mains and slorm sewer leads $5.000.00 {1 Lump Sun] $5,000.90 Lump Sum} $0.00 Luymp Sum $0.90 .00 Lumgp S $0.00
TOTAL Parl 6 35,000.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00
Part 7 - Addendum No. 1
1, _Puli 1 inch water service with sanifacy pipe bucst $1.00 50 Lin. FL $50.00 Lin, FL. $0.00 Lin. Ft. S0.00 .00 Lin, Fr. 50,00
on Bridgewaod Drive
2._Pull 1 inch waler service with sanitary pipe burst $1.00 50 tin Fi. £50.00 LinF1_ 1 $0.00 Lin. Ft $0.00 0.00 Lin, £t 50.00
on Meadowview / Hillicrest! Green Meadows
3. Pull 1 ineh waler service with sanitaty pipe burst $1.09 50 Lin. FL, $50.00 Lin, FL 50.00 Lin, F1. $0.00 .00 Lin. Ft. $0.00
o Eimwood Courl
4, Pull 3 inch waler service wilh sanitary pipe burst $1.00 50 Lin. F1, $50.00 Lin, 1. $0.00 Lin. FL £0.00 0.00 Lin. £1. $0.00 |
on Green Streel
5. Pull 1 inch waler service wilh sanitary pipe burs §1.00 50 Lin. Ft, £56.00 Lin, Ft. 30.00 Lin. Ft. §0.00 000 Lin_ £% £0.00
on Jean Strecl
TOTAL Part 7 « Addeadum No. 1 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL Faris 1 through 7 $1,456,214.50 $396,790.25 $617,822.95 $221,032.70
NOTE (). Retminage set per Wis. Siatute §5.0901(5). Work to date $396,700.25 WoIK o date $617,822.95 Retainage' 11,051 .64
Relainage is 5% of ihe estimate until 50% of the work is completed. Relainage’ $19.83¢51 Retainage’ $30,891.15 206,981.06
At 50% complelion, no additional amounls are retained. Due Centraclor $376.850.74 Due Contraclor $585,931.80
$50,091,80 Proviously paic 5376950 74

For Final Estimates, there is no retainage.
Respectfully submilled,

. ~
et oo
Kaiser, PE

Directer of Public Works

Previously paid

Due this esti f $326,859.14 jDue this

$209,981.08 ]




Change Order No:
Lyate:

Confract:

Project;

Contractor:

Original Contract:

Change Ordered Herewith:

1. Additionss concrels repairs needed on brdge

dune 302018

45

Mo Street Bndge Rehabititaton e

$49,500.00

P L BN e AL LR R A A A 2 3ot el 4 N e, 1AL T d 40 AT e b AT N A AT

Account Number

012-4281-743-0236

LT R B a i et T Yt g ey

2

TOTAL £11,255.32
[ORIER PRI s L ot S A A AR o s 2 R e AT S L 0 A N et a0
Reason for Change:
1. Addilicnal concrede repags needad on bridge i

3

4

o o £ £ Ly TR Y A TS L R

Contract Amotint

Qriginal;

Previcus C.G.'s {+/-):
This C.O. (+-):
Revised:

R g A 2 e R

P

Corntract Time (Calendar Days)
Qriginal: —

Previous C.O's (+/-): e
This C.Q. (+1):

$49,500.00
$6,191.00

$11,255.32

$66,946.32

This document shall become an amendment 1o the contract and ali stipulations and covenants

of the contract shall apply hereto,

Conteacton
Department;
Board of Pw:

Water Commission
{apohcabis)

RSN G A Y 8 kAR e Ty AR e A et a o

s 7
A
/ ff /s £ - e - ) .
LA % A e . Dote, [Yveiong

oW

e

[j{”«(: e

Dale




Pay To: NuGen Johnson, LLC

PO Box 148

mcmmmx_ Wi 53089

Contract No.  4-15 Main Street Bridge Rehabilitation

Date: July 3, 2015

Estimate No. 2

_ Contract
Account Description Account # Payment Breakdown Budget Pd to Date
Main Street Bridge Rehab  012-4281-743-0236 __ $22098.456  _$55.691.00 _ $70.000.00 $44,847.86
_ TOTAL.: $22,098.46  $55,691.00 $70,000.00 $44,847.86

Approved by Public Works Department
Approved by Board of Public Works

Approved by 003303 Council
(final payments only)

Sent to Finance
Number of 25%3”@36
City of Neenah

Public Works Department
Contract Payment.Form

July 1, 2015 ﬂ%%

July 7, 2015

July 15, 2015

July 18, 2015




[
Peld

L7
RS

wr

[+

b
[¥]

AT OBC

“
iy
~i

e~

o8

i
i
[d
[=3

}
.
doa
o R
g
% oa g
o v
i
b4 "
& G
-
I
=
o
Chr
ey
7
[a}
I
"
gl
\
e
o 5
h h2id
™ "
oy ur
e s
3 o)
S <&
SR
B
[NAY
[e -1
240
~) I,{Z Oh .(_)
8 %8 a
§ T &
R [
1l
(%]
n
ha
bl “
|3 i3
o <y
1 Ly
o
5
oA
ur
il

L

purjur o ['d
“adi ik
m!m An oe Snfich

R

e -

ok GEY 4t
el owE LN <
ICRTIEI S [y
L~ RIS 371 &
© o ’
S
& goa
05 7
§& 4
2% @
s X
) i
e 1t
vejt g iis
i G hEcr
(hafh o AR
Gl @ b
@I 2y o Gl e
e om0 it

it

%
Bl
Ll
3

.
OGS

o

s

b

FR

H
o

BEE
55

v

(=3
3

e
R

A

A5

b
~
-

1E FURLD

0N

. ST20L e

i)
3

5

A
ALinvnl

§ CN BeLS,

I

jloler

]

FE




